Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

MIMAROPA REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Heads of Private and Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

/
FROM: LYNN G. MzﬁDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent H

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR DATA ON ELECTED OFFICERS OF THE
PARENT-TEACHER ASSOCIATIONS

DATE: January 15, 2024

With the purpose of creating a database of Parent-Teacher Associations of the Division,
all private and public schools are requested to provide the details on the elected School
Parents-Teachers Association Officers for SY 2023-2024 by accomplishing the PTA
Database Form via link https://bitlv.ws/39wMo on or before January 31, 2024.

Wide and immediate dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is desired.

“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines”
Lead to Excel. Excel to Lead.

SocMobMMM

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque

Email: deped_marinduque@yahoo.com

Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 eFax No.: (042) 332-1611
Facebook Page: DepEd Tayo Marinduque -

) ;
DepED
arsmae . A

BAGONG PILIPINAS



